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April 17, 2024

Robin Van Valkenburgh, Transit Services Manager
950 Maidu Ave
Nevada City, CA 95959

Dear Robhin,

This letter is to confirm that Nevada County Transportation Commission (NCTC) has approved the
request by Nevada County Transit Services to use $142,258 from the Low Carbon Transit Operations
Program (LCTOP) funds allocated under Public Utilities Code Section (PUC) 99313 to NCTC for FY
2023/24. Including $6,683 of PUC 99314, Nevada County Transit will receive a total of $148,941 of
LCTOP for FY 2023/24.

The funds will be used by Nevada County Transit (Nevada County Connects) for the continuation of the
Low-Income Fare Subsidy Program. This project is consistent with the LCTOP goals of reducing
greenhouse gas emissions, improving mobility, and serving transit dependent populations.

Sincerely,

Michael G. Woodman
Executive Director

cc: Caltrans Low Carbon Transit Operations Program
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